
JPWard  and Associates LLC       

 

Miromar Lakes Community Development District 

 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

October 11, 2018 

 

Visit our Web Site at:    www.miromarlakescdd.org 

Prepared by: 

JPWARD AND ASSOCIATES LLC 

2900 Northeast 12th Terrace, Suite 1 
Oakland Park, Florida 33334 

E-Mail:  JimWard@JPWardAssociates.com 
 PHONE:  (954) 658-4900 

 



 

 

MIROMAR LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

James P. Ward 
District Manager 
 

2041 NORTHEAST 6TH TERRACE 
WILTON MANORS, FL 33305 
PHONE (954) 658-4900 
E-MAIL ward9490@comcast.net 

www.miromarlakescdd.org 

 
October 4, 2018 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Miromar Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Miromar Lakes Community 
Development District will be held on Thursday, October 11, 2018, at 2:00 P.M. at the Beach 
Clubhouse, 18061 Miromar Lakes Parkway, Miromar Lakes, Florida 33913. 
 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 
2. Consideration of Minutes: 

I. September 13, 2018 – Regular Meeting 
 
3. Staff Reports 

a) Attorney 
b) Engineer 
c) Asset manager 

I. September, 2018 Report 
d) Manager 

I. Financial Statements for the period ending August 31, 2018 (Unaudited) 
 

4. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
5. Adjournment 
 
 
The second order of business is consideration of the minutes of the September 13, 2018 regular 
meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.miromarlakescdd.org/


2 | P a g e  
Miromar Lakes Community Development District 
 

 

James P. Ward 
District Manager 
 

2041 NORTHEAST 6TH TERRACE 
WILTON MANORS, FL. 33305 
PHONE (954) 658-4900 
E-MAIL ward9490@comcast.net 

www.miromarlakescdd.org
  

 
 
The balance of the Agenda is standard in nature and I look forward to seeing you at the meeting, 
and if you have any questions and/or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me directly 
at (954) 658-4900. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Miromar Lakes 
Community Development District 
 
 
James P. Ward 
District Manager 
Enclosures 

http://www.miromarlakescdd.org/
http://www.miromarlakescdd.org/


1 | P a g e  
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
MIROMAR LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Miromar Lakes Community 
Development District was held on Thursday, September 13, 2018, at 2:00 p.m. at the Beach 
Clubhouse, located at 18061 Miromar Lakes Parkway, Miromar Lakes, Florida 33913. 

 
 

Present and constituting a quorum: 
 Mr. Doug Ballinger   Vice Chairman  
 Mr. Alan Refkin    Assistant Secretary 
 Mr. Michael Weber    Assistant Secretary 

Mr. Burnett Donoho  Assistant Secretary 
 

Absent: 
Dr. David Herring  Chairman 

 
Also present were: 
James P. Ward   District Manager 
Greg Urbancic    District Counsel 

 Charlie Krebs    District Engineer 
 Paul Cusmano   Calvin Giordano & Associates 
 
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS    Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
Mr. Ward called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. and all members of the Board were 
present at roll call with the exception of Supervisor Herring. 
 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes 
 
Mr. Ward called for any additions, corrections or deletions to the July 12, 2018 Minutes.  
Changes indicated were an incorrect meeting date and on Page 5 “a wave of lawsuits” 
should be changed.  He called for a motion to accept as amended. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Refkin, seconded by Mr. Donoho, and 
with all in favor, the Minutes of the July 12, 2018 as amended 
were approved. 

 
 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearings 
 

a) Fiscal Year 2019 Budget 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
Mr. Ward asked the Board to open the Public Hearing. 

 
On MOTION made by Mr. Refkin, seconded by Mr. Donoho, and 
with all in favor, the Public Hearing was opened. 

 
Mr. Ward asked if any of the public had questions or comments related to the Fiscal 
Year 2019 Budget.   
 
Mr. Michael Resa (ph) asked if the Board had heard anything from the Master 
Association in terms of the impact on the Master Association fees from the 
landscape budget transfer. 
 
Mr. Ward asked Mr. Byal to answer the question. 
 
Mr. Byal responded the Master Association was not at a point where they 
understood the directive.  He said conceptually, they were comfortable that the 
actual maintenance obligation, which would be transferred, would be at or below the 
proposed budget amount of $617, primarily because the State contractor was a 
lower bidder than the contractor proposed. 
 
Mr. Byal continued that the capital portion that was $150,000 would no longer exist 
because the HOA maintained sufficient reserves in order to accomplish that within 
its working capital funds.  It would not be an operating cost assessment for the 
owners.  He explained that the reason the discussion evolved was the CDD needed 
to have a large million dollar assessment for future hurricanes.  When this need 
went away, then the HOA was responsible and had insurance coverage and 
substantial reserves. 
 
Mr. Ballinger stated unfortunately the District was under what had been budgeted 
for Hurricane Irma. 
 
Mr. Byal said there were differences in the denominator, and there were more units 
in the CDD than there were in the HOA; but he said he did not see at the end of the 
day, the direct change between the landscape with the CDD and the landscape with 
the HOA being a significant impact. 
 
Mr. Resa stated he didn’t think the Board had ever approved the concept of the 
capital reserve. 
 
Mr. Ward asked for clarification. 
 
Mr. Resa said Mr. Byal was referring to the fact that with the transfer of the budget 
over to the Master HOA, the CDD no longer had to put up a million dollar capital 
reserve, but that was never approved by the Board anyway. 
 
Mr. Ballinger and Mr. Refkin said that was correct. 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
It was commented that in the bigger scope of understanding, the benefit of the 
redistribution of the landscape responsibility back to the HOA was part of that 
equation. 
 
The point was made that on the CDD budget side, the off roll lots of developers, still 
being paid for, subsidized a portion of that landscape budget, and by handing it over 
to the Master HOA, the developer no longer had that responsibility. 
 
Mr. Ballinger said the Fiscal Year started October 1 with this budget, but the Master 
HOA did not take over until January 1. 
 
A question was asked when residents would see this transition reflected.  Would it 
be in 2019? 
 
Mr. Ward responded that in the current budget, there was a reduction for January 1, 
2019 to September 30, 2020.  He said in their HOA fee, when Miromar 
Development sent out new bills, whatever change there was would be seen for 
January 1.  He said the District was maintaining in the budget through December 
31, 2018, and the HOA would begin on January 1, 2019. 
 
Mr. Mervis (ph) asked if it would be the same approach for the storm sewer 
cleaning. 
 
Mr. Ward responded the storm sewer cleaning would remain with the CDD.  He said 
there was a rule coming up at another Public Hearing later that day which had 
nothing to do with the Homeowners’ Association. 
 
An audience member asked who would have responsibility for cleaning the storm 
sewers after January 1, 2019. 
 
Mr. Ward responded they would talk about that later in the agenda. 
 
Mr. Burlis (ph) asked about reimbursement for rebuilding the shorelines and who 
was responsible for that. 
 
Mr. Ward said the CDD’s position was that they would not be reimbursing anyone for 
storm related damage. 
 
Mr. Burlis asked what if the residents had not made the repairs. 
 
Mr. Ward replied the CDD would have repaired that which was owned by the CDD. 
 
Mr. Burlis asked why this wasn’t communicated. 
 
Mr. Ward responded he was not sure the District was aware homeowners had made 
repairs.  He said they were aware of some. 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
Mr. Burlis asked how that allowed the District to not reimburse the homeowners. 
 
Mr. Ward said he did not think it was the District’s responsibility to make this clear 
to the homeowners. 
 
Mr. Burlis said his homeowners’ group reached out to the CDD, and no one 
responded to their messages. 
 
Mr. Ward said he was not aware of any messages, but the bottom line was the 
District Board had indicated it was not going to reimburse any HOAs for storm 
related damages that were not taken on. 
 
Mr. Burlis asked would the District not reimburse even if the Board had been 
approached about the damage and did not respond. 
 
Mr. Ward said again he was not aware that the CDD did not respond to anything. 
 
Mr. Burlis said let’s just say it was hypothetical, and they were contacted. 
 
Mr. Ward responded it was not a hypothetical question.  The answer to his question 
was the CDD Board had indicated that it was not going to reimburse any Association 
for storm related damage that it picked up if that facility was owned by the CDD.  He 
said it shouldn’t have been done to begin with.  He stated he was not aware and had 
not been advised. He added he did not know that the Board was aware of it either. 
 
Mr. Refkin stated in the CDD minutes and during discussions, it was made really 
clear by Mr. Ward and the Board that the CDD would go in and fix the things that 
had not been fixed at that time. 
 
Mr. Burlis asked what time period this was. 
 
Mr. Refkin said a recent time period, and at past minutes show that topic had been 
a discussion of the CDD for some time. 
 
Mr. Burlis asked what the time was. 
 
Mr. Refkin suggested he go back in the minutes and look as he did not know the 
exact dates. 
 
Mr. Ward stated he had just been advised that they did not even own the Castelli 
Water Management System at the time of the storm last year.  He said that was 
homeowner owned.  He said after it was repaired, the District assumed 
responsibility for its operation and maintenance.  He said the position of the Board 
has been that if it was a private facility at the time, they would not do any repairs. 
 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

5 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Krebs said it was his understanding that Castelli and Ana Capri and the shore 
line was still owned by the residents during the storm event and was transferred to 
the CDD afterwards. 
 
Mr. Burlis asked what was meant by owned by the homeowners. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded the Homeowner Association or the homeowners owned that 
shoreline up to the water’s edge, so any improvements would have been the 
homeowners’ responsibility to maintain and operate. 
 
Mr. Burlis asked if it was something that he owned that had been transferred. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded negatively and that from the water level down had been 
transferred.  The developer still owned from control out in the main lake which was 
18 down, so they transferred from that control line down to the CDD.  He said what 
is from control up is owned and maintained by the HOA or the homeowner, however 
it was set up.  The lake maintenance easement that was recorded as part of a plat 
that went along the shoreline, which allowed the owner of the lake at the time, the 
developer, to have access to maintain the lake shorelines from control up, was 
owned and maintained by the homeowner or the association, unless it had been 
transferred to the CDD.  So only from 18 down had been transferred to the CDD that 
he was aware of. 
 
Mr. Ward called for further questions, and hearing none, called for a motion to close 
the Public Hearing. 
 
The point was made by Mr. Weber that if the CDD was going to continue to service 
the landscaping costs for the upcoming year, it would have cost about $768,000 
which included improvements of $150,000.  He said the Master HOA would only be 
paying $617,000 because the capital improvement were being paid for by the 
reserve, so it was not an expense.  He said then if the appropriate number of units 
for the HOA and the District was divided, the variance was $88.04 in additional cost 
per unit.  However, it was valuable to point out that a reserve would not have to be 
established for the CDD in the upcoming year and would not accrue the cost of the 
capital improvements and would benefit from the economies of the Master 
Association that the CDD had not been able to obtain because of the magnitude of 
the Master Association.  He said that was a number that could not be defined yet 
until all the contracts were renegotiated.  He said there were other less numeric 
facts like the difficulty for the CDD to address things quickly because it needed to 
adhere to a budget. He said the CDD was a government agency and had to be 
careful how the money was spent whereas the Master Association had more 
flexibility.  He said as a resident he was interested in that number, and it was a 
significantly important fact to the residents in the community. 
 
Another resident disagreed with the analysis of $150,000 capital because that was 
going to come out of the capital reserves of the Master Association.  He said when 
that capital came out of the reserves, the $150,000 would not be there for the 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

6 | P a g e  
 

residents.  So although it did not get accounted for as an expense, it was definitely 
part of the residents’ fund that was spent, so the analysis was not correct. 
 
Mr. Weber responded it depended how that figure was looked at.  It was not 
something that residents would be charged for in the upcoming year in the tax bill or 
Master Association dues. 
 
The resident responded at some point in time when $150,000 was needed, it would 
not be in the reserve account, and the residents would be asked for the money.  So 
he pointed out if they did not pay for it now, they would pay for it later. 
 
Mr. Weber said if the resident’s analysis was used it was a difference of $172.14. 
 
The resident asked why that would not be material. 
 
Mr. Weber said he was not saying that it wasn’t material, but was saying it was 
important everyone knew what the numbers were.  He pointed out there were also a 
number of factors that a number could not be put on.  He said while all these are 
“concrete” numbers that could be identified, other benefits could not be identified, 
like the economies a scale, and the size of that number was not known yet. 
 
The resident responded that the Board was making decisions now that were going to 
impact residents later.  He said that was the discussion point.  He said the Board, 
which was made up of residents, was making decisions to transfer budget money 
over to the Master Association.  He said there had to be some balancing between 
those two bodies because both of them were coming to residents for the money.  He 
said as decisions were being made by the Board, they needed to be cognizant of the 
impact on the other side. 
 
Mr. Weber responded that was why he had brought up the discussion. 
 
Another resident said he was not sure he understood the analysis and was it that 
the $172 was not material or just that it is $172. 
 
Mr. Weber responded that he was trying to be transparent which was very important 
and this information had been asked of him and others.  He said he was not saying 
if it was good or bad, but personally, he did not have a problem with it because he 
felt the number was going to be less at the end of the day. 
 
Mr. Ballinger said if you take into consideration the necessity if the District was still 
doing the landscaping and that reserve, it was upsetting to everybody.  He said Tim 
Byal came up with the proposal to do the change, and it answered some problems 
and in itself lessened the impact of the fees that were being paid.  
 
It was pointed out that the Board was not bound to the arrangement in perpetuity; 
so if in a year or two, it was not working and not yielding the benefits expected, then 
it could be changed. 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

7 | P a g e  
 

 
Another resident stated that residents were delaying or using the reserve to 
counteract the $172 and lowering it to $88.  So the real number was $172, and 
they were using some “stashed cash” to pay it now, and then build the reserve back 
up again.   
 
It was stated that when the transition occurred, the reserves became the ownership 
of the residents.  The current balance in the reserves was $5 million.  However, if 
the $150,000 was ever needed, the impact down the road would be more than 
adequate. 
 
Mr. Ward called for further questions, and hearing none, called for a motion to close 
the Public Hearing. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Ballinger, seconded by Mr. Donoho, 
and with all in favor, the Public Hearing was closed. 

 
Mr. Ward asked if there were any questions from the Board on the budget.  Hearing 
none, he called for a motion to adopt Resolution 2018-9 which adopted the Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2019 beginning on October 1, 2018 and ending on September 30, 
2019. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Refkin, seconded by Mr. Ballinger, and 
with all in favor, Resolution 2018-9 was adopted. 

 
b) Fiscal Year 2019 Imposing Special Assessments; Adopting an Assessment Roll; and 

Approving the General Fund Special Assessment Methodology 
  

Mr. Ward said this Public Hearing imposed the Special Assessments which was the 
amount of the General Fund Assessment, approved an Assessment Roll and 
permitted the Board to certify that to the property appraiser in Lee County, and it 
adopted the General Fund Special Assessment Methodology.  He called for a motion 
to open the second Public Hearing. 

 
On MOTION made by Mr. Ballinger, seconded by Mr. Refkin, and 
with all in favor, the Public Hearing was opened. 

 
Mr. Ward called for questions from the public, and hearing none, called for a motion 
to close the Public Hearing. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Donoho, seconded by Mr. Refkin, and 
with all in favor, the Public Hearing was closed. 

 
Mr. Ward said Resolution 2018-10 was in order and recommended for the Board’s 
consideration. 
 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

8 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Ballinger said there were several misspellings and questions about the Storm 
Water Management rules and policies. 
 
Mr. Ward said they would get to that next, and called for a motion to adopt. 
 
Mr. Weber pointed out that this item was the assessment for the upcoming year of 
$526.69, which was what would be on the tax roll, and last year it had been over 
$700. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Refkin, seconded by Mr. Weber, and 
with all in favor, Resolution 2018-10 was adopted. 

 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Public Hearing 
 
Mr. Ward stated this Public Hearing was related to the adoption of Rule 1 regarding the 
operations and maintenance of the District’s Storm Water Management System. 
 
Mr. Cusmano explained Rule 1 was broken into sections.  The first was the lake 
maintenance responsibility and controlling the elevation down. He pointed out a map which 
showed the drainage basins and the control levels for various lakes, which showed the 
owner maintenance responsibility control up and District control down.  He said that applied 
to lakes owned or operated by the District.  He explained the District would also be 
responsible for matorral plants in certain matorral zones in accordance with the permits.  He 
said if an owner failed to fulfill his responsibility under these rules, essentially the Board had 
the right to acquire corrective action.  He said if corrective action had to be taken, the Board 
would have the right to charge the owners for costs.  The second portion of the Rule was 
drainage directly into the lakes, which was drainage into the recreational lake.  The Rule 
stated no drainage directly into the recreational lake.  He said water would drain into the 
streets and then out, and this would also control gutters and downspouts into the lake.  He 
said the District would first ascertain if any South Florida Water Management District 
permitting was necessary.  If not, he said the District would give some controls to make sure 
the work was done right and not create unnecessary erosion.  He said there were riprap 
installation and maintenance guidelines.   
 
Mr. Cusmano continued that maintenance of inlets and storm drains, some of which had not 
yet been transferred to the District, were addressed.  He said there were procedures in the 
Rule for that to happen. 
 
Mr. Krebs said there were two permits that governed, the Army Corps of Engineers permit, 
which covered the Wetlands and the recreational lake, and the South Florida Water 
Management District Permit, which covered the whole Water Management System.  He said 
these were the two main governing bodies which tell the District how to maintain and keep 
things in order.  He said the other process concerned new constructions or repairs, and 
residents still would have to go through the County to do any type of site permitting.  He said 
the County would issue dock and shore permits.   
 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

9 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Krebs explained the recreational lakes could go up to 65 percent, all the internal water 
management lakes along the golf course and inside communities were still held at the 20 
percent of shoreline that could be riprapped by County ordinance.  The procedure for 
installing riprap was contained in the Rule.  He said much of the Water Management System 
was transferred with bond money and certain communities were not yet transferred.  He 
said there was a list of communities and roadways that the Board felt needed to be 
transferred and guidelines on how to do so.   
 
A comment was made that Section 6A read “As of the date of these rules, now storm drains 
and inlets in every neighborhood or condominium within the District have been turned over 
to the District.”  He asked if a list was being maintained of which ones have or have not 
been transferred.  He said it would also be good to know the status of the different drains 
around the community. 
 
It was pointed out that the requisitions had been gone through when the District went 
through the bond transfers and identified the communities to which the CDD had given 
money for improvements.  He said that list had been prepared, and he would email it to Mr. 
Ward to distribute. 
 
Mr. Ward said he did have a list that identified the ones that had not been transferred.  
Secondly, he said the plan was that if the rule was adopted by the Board this way, then staff 
would begin to notify those associations that had those particular issues, and inform them 
of what they would need to do to get that turned over to the District. 
 
An audience member stated that a month ago scuba divers were in the neighborhood going 
into the storm drains and cleaning them, and asked if this would be done on an annual 
basis. 
 
Mr. Ward said in the future it would be done, but there would still be some storm drains 
owned by the Master Association, so it would be a coordinated effort between the Master 
Association and the District. 
  

On MOTION made by Mr. Ballinger, seconded by Mr. Refkin, and 
with all in favor, the Public Hearing was opened. 

 
Mr. Ward asked for questions. 
 
An audience member said basically next year all the sewers would be done. 
 
Mr. Ward responded all of the sewers had been done this year in association with the 
Master Association. 
 
Mr. Ward was asked how the residents would know if the storm drains had been turned over 
to the District.  He responded there was a list being kept and residents will be notified if they 
were on the list of people not having been turned over. 
 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

10 | P a g e  
 

It was said that this actually related back to the landscaping.  The Surface Water 
Management System was really the primary obligation and responsibility of the District.  He 
said there were disparate pieces which made it difficult to manage properly; and at the 
same time, there was attention on landscape issues and things that were a distraction.  
However, the big picture and concept was for the District to put its arms around all the 
elements of the Surface Water Management System and get all the pieces that had not 
been turned over and properly manage the system.  He said now with this focus, a good job 
can be done for the community.  He applauded the efforts to put controls around this 
system. 
 
An audience member asked how a non HOA resident could access the list online.  Mr. Ward 
responded he would put it online. 
 
An audience member asked if it would be fair to assume with storm drain cleaning on a 
regular basis that there would not be any street overflow.  The response was when 
everything is in place, it should function on an equal basis. 
 
An audience member stated if your property was on the end, the backups would be higher 
on your end.  He asked if this was a design flaw. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded that the roads themselves are part of water management system, so 
anything over a 5 year storm, roads are supposed to have water in them.  He explained it 
depended how much rain there was over what time period.  He said a five year storm is 5 ½ 
inches in 24 hours.  If you get 5 ½ inches in three hours, that water is going to stay just that 
much farther.  He said hopefully the cleaning of the drains would help this issue.  A 
discussion ensued on this point. 
 
It was pointed out that it was discovered that the maintenance needed to be done 
holistically. The CDD was doing its job, but all the other drains that were not being attended 
to were the problem.  He said all the drain pipes were tested, and the impacted pipes were 
the ones not being maintained by the CDD.  The conclusion was if the whole system was not 
maintained, it would fail. 
 
An audience member responded that it sounded like the problem had been resolved, but he 
did not hear that from the engineer. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded he would never say the roads would not back up.  He said there would 
be a storm event which would occur that would leave enough water on the roads to back it 
up. 
 
It was asked if this was a design flaw.  
 
Mr. Krebs said this was not a design flaw as the whole community had been designed 
according to South Florida Water Management System requirements.  He said so many 
factors play into road flooding that you cannot say it will never happen again.  He said each 
time a community was added, the lakes were sized for the additional volume for that area.  
He said control structures were modified to accommodate that additional area. 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

11 | P a g e  
 

 
The comment was made that the result of the flooding problem which occurred was that the 
unmaintained connection pipes were discovered, and the problem was solved. 
 
Mr. Krebs continued that the water must be discharged at a certain rate, and because of 
that the water has to stay on the golf course side, for instance, for a certain amount of time 
so it could be treated.  Then, after it is treated, it flows into the recreational lake which then 
goes into the slough by the weir.  He said there were many factors and requirements which 
must be met to make sure the water meets South Florida Water Management quality 
standards. 
 
The question was asked if it was 18 feet where the weir was. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded that everything that was in Basin 6 was 18 ngbd.  He said recently 
agencies have been using nabd, which was roughly 1.2 feet lower.  He said 18 ngbd was the 
control level.  He said it was different on the other side of the community. 
 
It was pointed out that the gradual 4 to 1 slope up from the lake belonged to the 
homeowner, and the reality was the water would be about 3 to 6 feet up the slope.  When 
that water receded, it would cause a great deal of erosion. 
 
Mr. Krebs stated the control elevation was based on the mean high water, the average high 
water elevation.  He said property lines ended at control.  He said the CDD would own from 
the control line down, and in addition, there was a 20 foot maintenance easement which 
went around which allowed access. 
 
The question was asked why the number was 18 and not 20, or why not where the water got 
higher. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded because 18 was the property line. 
 
Mr. Ballinger commented that following Hurricanes Harvey and Irma, he did not know of any 
houses in the community that flooded, so something was working, even though it took a little 
while for the water to recede.  He said it was going to work better because of the 
maintenance which had been done. 
 
A question was asked about Navonna, and if it was 65% or 20% and could install riprap. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded it was 65%.  He said the 20% was restricted to the standalone lakes 
which had no connection to the recreational lake. 
 
It was asked if the percentage included the common areas, and Mr. Krebs responded it did.  
He said the rule was not specific to a community, it was the entire lakeshore.  It was 65% 
from Alico down to Verona Lago. 
 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

12 | P a g e  
 

The question was asked if property around where riprap had been installed would 
experience accelerated erosion.  Mr. Krebs responded he did not necessarily agree with 
that. 
 
Mr. Krebs said the County was trying to control hardened shore line. 
 
The question was asked if a homeowner wanted to install riprap, would he petition the 
Board to do so, and would it be allowed as long as the property fit the percentage rule.  He 
asked if the other homeowners would have a say. 
 
Mr. Krebs responded it would be up to the Master Association how that would work. 
 
The comment was made that the CDD was the first step in the process, and it was decided 
that the process should be reviewed.  Also, it was mentioned that the area being riprapped 
belonged to the CDD. 
 
Mr. Ballinger asked who would keep track of the 65%.  Mr. Krebs said right now Mr. Krebs 
was, and he kept a spreadsheet of the information. 
 
Mr. Ward said another issue was the CDD did not know where all the homes were with 
riprap.  He said many times the homeowner did not get the proper permits, and the Board 
was not equipped to police the entire community.  He said the homeowner associations 
would have to take the lead on this.  A discussion of this issue ensued. 
 
Mr. Ballinger stated the reason the Board was trying to get the rules on paper was to answer 
questions people have.  He said the Board will have the authority to assess and correct any 
problems that occur.  He pointed out the homeowner, homeowner associations, and the 
CDD had joint responsibility. 
 
Mr. Ward called for further questions, and hearing none, called for a motion to close the 
Public Hearing. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Donoho, seconded by Mr. Ballinger, 
and with all in favor, the Public Hearing was closed. 

 
He said the final action was to approve Resolution 2018-12, which would adopt the Storm 
Water Rule.  He asked for further discussion. 
 
Mr. Ballinger said there were several items which needed correction.  He said on Page 4, the 
word following should be corrected; Page 5, 65% of those portion, add an s; Page 5, the 
word following; Section 6 shall be responsible for “the or their or its” operation and 
maintenance.  He said Page 6 was well written.  Mr. Krebs said he would recommend the 
resolution be accepted with those changes. 
 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

13 | P a g e  
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Donoho, seconded by Mr. Ballinger, 
and with all in favor, Resolution 2018-12 with corrections was 
adopted. 

 
 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Consideration of Resolution 2018-11 
 
Mr. Ward stated this Resolution set the dates, time and location for regular meetings in 
Fiscal Year 2019.  They would be the same as this year which was the second Thursday of 
every month at 2:00 p.m. at the Beach Clubhouse.  He said this would set in place a 
procedure to allow advertising once at the beginning of the year.  He said they could still add 
or take away meetings.  He called for a motion. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr. Ballinger, seconded by Mr. Donoho, 
and with all in favor, Resolution 2018-11 was adopted. 

 
 
 
 
 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Reports 
 

a) District Attorney 
Mr. Cusmano reported on landscaping that would be done by next week. 

 
b)  District Engineer – No report. 
 
c)  District Manager – No report. 

 
 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisors' Requests and Audience  
       Comments 
 
There were no supervisors’ requests and no audience comments. 
 
 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 
 
Mr. Ward adjourned the meeting at 3:22 p.m. 
 

On MOTION made by Mr.  Ballinger, seconded by Mr. Refkin, 
and with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District  September 13, 2018 

14 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Miromar Lakes Community Development District 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ________________________________ 
James P. Ward, Secretary   Dr. David Herring, Chairman 



 

 

                                     Memorandum 

Date:      Oct. 1, 2018 

To:         James P. Ward- District Manager 

From:    Bruce Bernard - Field Manager 

               Paul Cusmano – Asset Manager 

Subject: Miromar Lakes CDD - September 2018 

               CGA Project # 13-5692 

 

 

Landscape Maintenance 

BrightView Landscaping has completed the hard cut trimming of the Viburnum 
hedges located along the golf course on Ben Hill Griffin Parkway. The 
contractor will continue with the hard cutting of the Viburnum hedges adjacent 
to the golf course along the I-75 berm with completion anticipated by the end 
of this month. The contractor is also currently working on cutting back the 
Arboricola hedge on the berm adjacent to the FGCU north entrance road. 

 

 Lake Maintenance 

CDD staff has scheduled meetings with the lake maintenance contractor to 
begin the proposal process for this year’s upcoming capital improvements 
project(s), erosion restoration of lake banks. Staff will be meeting with the 
individual HOA representatives as per this year’s scheduled / approved capital 
improvement program to obtain signed access consent forms prior to these 
restoration efforts. Staff will also obtain a signed final approval form from the 
HOA representative after the completion of each lake bank restoration project 
for each individual subdivision. 



 

Stormwater Maintenance 

CDD staff and ML had its contractor, M.R.I., on-site cleaning catch basins and 
piping identified as requiring corrective action based on the inspection report 
for Miromar Lakes.  The contractor employed a dive team to clear the lake 
interconnects, and a vacuum truck to clean the catch basins and overflow 
structures identified in the inspection report to be cleaned this year.  CDD staff 
has inspected and probed the structures to ensure that the organic material 
had been satisfactorily removed. A minor punch list was generated for certain 
structures that require additional attention by the contractor, which is 
expected to be completed by the end of this month.  The CDD will be 
undertaking the responsibility, starting in the Oct. 2018/19 budget, for the 
ongoing maintenance of the entire storm water system and outfalls within 
Miromar Lakes.   

Permit Compliance 

SFWMD Notice of Inspection letter dated September 18, 2015 - remaining open 
items / updates are as follows: 

1. Application – Miromar Lakes Phase 1 
a. Lake bank erosion - Erosion to the lake shoreline has occurred in 

some areas of Lakes 6G, 6I, and 6J. Lake 6I has a drop of four (4) feet 
between lots. Also, erosion has occurred near control structure 
CS#1. Restore the lake shorelines to substantial compliance with 
permit. 
Shoreline erosion mitigation efforts have been incorporated into 
the CCD Capital Improvements budget(s) from 2016-2020. The CDD 
itself has taken efforts to implement the maintenance repairs with 
prior approval from affected Homeowners Associations (HOA’s) 
(shoreline erosion mitigation has begun and has been completed in  
six of the fourteen subdivisions to be repaired) 
 
 

2. Application 030128-2 Mediterranean Village Phase 4 Vivaldi 



 

a. Lake bank erosion - Erosion to lake shoreline has occurred in some 
areas on Lake 6H. Restore the lake shoreline to comply with 
permit. 
Shoreline erosion mitigation efforts for this permit will be 
addressed within the Capital Improvements budget year 2018-
2019 within the Monte Bella subdivision.  
 

 

 

 
 

 

 



JPWard  and Associates LLC       

 

Miromar Lakes Community Development District 

Financial Statements 

August 31, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Visit our web site:  www.miromarlakescdd.org 

 

Prepared by: 

JPWARD AND ASSOCIATES, LLC 

2900 Northeast 12th Terrace 
Suite 1 

OAKLAND PARK, FLORIDA 33334 
E-MAIL:  JIMWARD@JPWARDASSOCIATES.COM 

PHONE:  (954) 658-4900 
 



JPWard  and Associates LLC       

 

Miromar Lakes Community Development District 

Table of  Contents 

 Page 

Balance Sheet—All Funds 1-2 
 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

General Fund 3-5 
Debt Service Fund  

Series 2012 Bonds 6 
Series 2015 Bonds 7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JPWard & Associates, LLC 
2900 Northeast 12th Terrace 

Suite 1 
                                             Oakland Park, Florida 33334  

(954) 658-4900 

 



Miromar Lakes Community Development District
Balance Sheet

for the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 1

 

General Fund Series 2012 Series 2015
General Long 

Term Debt
General Fixed 

Assets

Assets  
Cash and Investments

General Fund - Invested Cash 323,693$          -$                        -$                        -$                     -$                    323,693$           
Debt Service Fund

Interest Account -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
Sinking Account -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
Reserve Account -                          397,373             697,943             -                            -                           1,095,316          
Revenue -                          251,232             575,994             -                            -                           827,226             
Prepayment Account -                          -                          1,432                  -                            -                           1,432                 

Due from Other Funds
General Fund -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
Debt Service Fund(s) -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          

Market Valuation Adjustments -                          -                            -                           -                          
Accrued Interest Receivable -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
Assessments Receivable -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
Accounts Receivable -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds -                          -                          -                          648,604               -                           648,604             
Amount to be Provided by Debt Service Funds -                          -                          -                          25,931,396         -                           25,931,396       
Investment in General Fixed Assets (net of 
depreciation) -                          -                          -                          -                            36,514,917        36,514,917       

Total Assets 323,693$          648,604$           1,275,369$        26,580,000$       36,514,917$      65,342,583$     

Account Groups Totals      
(Memorandum 

Only)

Governmental Funds
Debt Service Funds



Miromar Lakes Community Development District
Balance Sheet

for the Period Ending August 31, 2018

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 2

 

General Fund Series 2012 Series 2015
General Long 

Term Debt
General Fixed 

Assets

Account Groups Totals      
(Memorandum 

Only)

Governmental Funds
Debt Service Funds

Liabilities
Accounts Payable & Payroll Liabilities -$                       -$                        -$                        -$                         -$                        -$                        
Due to Other Funds -                          

     General Fund -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
     Debt Service Fund(s) -                          -                          -                          -                            -                           -                          
     Other Governments -                          -                          

Bonds Payable -                          -                          
Current Portion -                          -                          -                          $1,070,000.00 -                           1,070,000          
Long Term -                          -                          -                          $25,510,000.00 -                           25,510,000       

Total Liabilities   -$                       -$                        -$                        26,580,000$       -$                        26,580,000$     

Fund Equity and Other Credits
Investment in General Fixed Assets -                          -                            36,514,917        36,514,917       
Fund Balance

Restricted
Beginning: October 1, 2017 (Audited) -                          794,981             2,982,849          -                            -                           3,777,830          
Results from Current Operations -                          (146,377)            (1,707,480)         -                            -                           (1,853,857)        

Unassigned
Beginning: October 1, 2017 (Audited) 423,111            -                            -                           423,111             
Results from Current Operations (99,417)             -                            -                           (99,417)              

Total Fund Equity and Other Credits 323,693$          648,604$           1,275,369$        -$                         36,514,917$      38,762,583$     

Total Liabilities, Fund Equity and Other Credits 323,693$          648,604$           1,275,369$        26,580,000$       36,514,917$      65,342,583$     



Miromar Lakes Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through August 31, 2018

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 3

Description October November December January February March April May June July August  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget

Revenue and Other Sources
Carryforward -$                -$                -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                -$                  -$               -$                  -$                  -$               -                   -$                    N/A
Interest

Interest - General Checking 21               16               38                  37                   33                  32               30                 26              17                 16                  13              278                  300 93%
Special Assessment Revenue

Special Assessments - On-Roll -                  242,214     614,917        38,638           29,436          17,318       13,633         (38,906)     12,770         -                     -                  930,020          911,287 102%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll 113,648     -                  -                     113,648         -                     -                  113,648       -                  -                    74,189          -                  415,131          454,590 91%

Miscellaneous Revenue -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   0 N/A
Intragovernmental Transfer In -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   0 N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 113,668$   242,230$   614,955$      152,322$      29,468$        17,350$     127,311$     (38,880)$   12,788$       74,205$        13$            1,345,429       1,366,177$    98%

Expenditures and Other Uses
Legislative

Board of Supervisor's - Fees -                  2,000         -                     1,000             -                     1,000         -                    1,000         2,000            1,000            -                  8,000              12,000            67%
Board of Supervisor's - Taxes -                  153             -                     77                   -                     77               -                    77              153               77                  -                  612                  918                 67%

Executive
Professional Management 3,333         3,333         3,333             3,333             3,333            3,333         3,333            3,333         3,333            3,333            3,333         36,667            40,000            92%

Financial and Administrative
Audit Services -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    5,200         -                    -                     -                  5,200              5,200              100%
Accounting Services -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
Assessment Roll Services -                  -                  18,000          -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  18,000            18,000            100%
Arbitrage Rebate Services -                  1,000         -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  1,000              1,000              100%

Other Contractual Services
Legal Advertising 50               -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    43              42                 -                     727            861                  1,200              72%
Trustee Services -                  -                  -                     3,091             -                     5,859         -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  8,949              7,900              113%
Property Appraiser/Tax Collector Fees -                  1,191         -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  1,191              2,400              50%
Bank Services 32               48               36                  33                   49                  33               34                 48              35                 33                  48              429                  550                 78%

Travel and Per Diem -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
Communications & Freight Services

Postage, Freight & Messenger 52               52               -                     -                      77                  -                  66                 55              64                 -                     390            755                  400                 189%
Insurance 5,778         -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  5,778              5,800              100%
Printing & Binding -                  432             42                  74                   221                -                  36                 141            -                    162               -                  1,109              1,200              92%
Website Maintenance -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     1,050         50                 50              50                 -                     750            1,950              1,000              195%
Office Supplies -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
Subscription & Memberships 175             -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  175                  175                 100%
Legal Services

Legal - General Counsel -                  7,975         6,526             -                      1,733            -                  7,714            5,518         -                    5,571            -                  35,037            30,000            117%
Legal - Litigation -                  -                  1,125             -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  1,125              -                       N/A
Legal - Center Place - Special Counsel -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   30,000            0%



Miromar Lakes Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through August 31, 2018

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 4

Description October November December January February March April May June July August  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Legal - Center Place -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
Land Exchange - Salerno -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A

Other General Government Services
Engineering Services - General Fund -                  3,245         -                     3,097             6,491            -                  4,705            1,610         2,741            -                     2,130         24,020            15,000            160%
NPDES -                  -                  -                     -                      560                -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  560                  250                 224%
Asset Administration Services 833             833             833                833                833                -                  833               1,667         833               -                     1,667         9,167              10,000            92%
Center Place -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A

Sub-Total: 10,254       20,263       29,896          11,537           13,298          11,351       16,772         18,741       9,250            10,177          9,045         160,585          182,993          88%

Hurricane Relief Services
Engineering Services

General Engineering -                  6,820         13,211          11,008           10,313          -                  4,218            3,390         1,825            -                     -                  50,784            -                       N/A
Water Mgt - Debris Removal

Lake Bank Erosion -                  -                  -                     -                      147,765        960             11,907         147,620     -                    -                     -                  308,252          -                       N/A
Landscaping - Debris Removal

Landscaping Removal -                  -                  70,356          -                      -                     -                  27,025         105,420     -                    -                     -                  202,802          -                       N/A
Sub-Total: -                  6,820         83,568          11,008           158,078        960             43,150         256,430    1,825            -                     -                  561,838          -                       

Stormwater Management Services
Professional Services

Asset Management 2,317         3,517         2,317             2,317             2,317            -                  2,317            4,633         5,012            -                     5,133         29,878            27,800            107%
Mitigation Monitoring -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     755            755                  500                 151%

Utility Services
Electric - Aeration Systems 339             410             37                  421                475                37               722               331            498               339               289            3,899              4,400              89%

Lake System
Aquatic Weed Control 5,464         5,464         5,464             -                      -                     -                  -                    18,202       4,246            -                     4,246         43,086            65,568            66%
Lake Bank Maintenance -                  -                  -                     -                      11,150          -                  325               -                  -                    -                     8,620         20,095            3,000              670%
Water Quality Testing -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   13,840            0%
Water Control Structures -                  -                  -                     3,460             -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  3,460              11,000            31%
Grass Carp Installation -                  -                  -                     2,500             -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  2,500              -                       N/A
Litoral Shelf Barrier/Replanting -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
Aeration System -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  4,500            -                  -                    -                     -                  4,500              2,000              225%

Wetland System
Routine Maintenance 3,133         3,133         3,133             -                      -                     -                  -                    13,033       3,300            -                     3,300         29,033            42,100            69%

Other Current Charges -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
Capital Outlay

Aeration Systems -                  -                  -                     2,204             -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  2,204              10,800            20%
Littortal Shelf Replanting/Barrier -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   6,000              0%
Lake Bank Restoration -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
 Turbidity Screens -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   13,800            0%
Erosion Restoration -                  -                  -                     -                      850                -                  -                    -                  1,493            -                     -                  2,343              264,253          1%



Miromar Lakes Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through August 31, 2018

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWARD and Associates, LLC 5

Description October November December January February March April May June July August  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Contingencies -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     25,103       25,103            3,000              837%

Sub-Total: 11,253       12,524       10,951          10,901           14,792          37               7,864            36,200       14,548         339               47,446       166,856          468,061          36%

Landscaping Services
Professional Management

Asset Management 3,117         3,117         3,117             3,117             3,117            -                  3,117            6,233         3,117            -                     6,233         34,283            37,400            92%
Utility Services

Electric -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A
Irrigation Water -                  -                  -                     2,702             -                     -                  2,703            -                  -                    -                     2,703         8,108              5,000              162%

Repairs & Maintenance
Public Area Landscaping -                  25,549       37,592          47,409           24,549          24,549       25,549         113,072     45,404         -                     56,302       399,976          452,000          88%
Irrigation System 2,507         -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    276            -                    -                     1,179         3,961              8,000              50%
Well System -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   1,000              0%
Plant Replacement -                  4,857         -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     30,000       34,857            30,000            116%

Other Current Charges
Lee County Assessments -                  50,852       -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  50,852            51,000            100%
Charlotte County Assessments -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  649               -                  -                    -                     -                  649                  375                 173%
Hendry County - Panther Habitat Taxes -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   -                       N/A

Operating Supplies
Mulch 14,567       -                  -                     988                -                     -                  7,325            -                  -                    -                     -                  22,880            19,000            120%

Capital Outlay -                  -                  -                     -                      -                     -                  -                    -                  -                    -                     -                  -                   111,348          0%
Sub-Total: 20,191       84,375       40,709          54,215           27,666          24,549       39,343         119,582    48,520         -                     96,417       555,567          715,123          78%

Total Expenditures and Other Uses: 41,699$     123,982$   165,123$      87,662$         213,833$      36,898$     107,129$     430,953$  74,144$       10,516$        152,908$  1,444,846$    1,366,177$    106%

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 71,969       118,248     449,832        64,660           (184,365)       (19,548)      20,181         (469,833)   (61,356)        63,689          (152,895)   (99,417)           -                  
Fund Balance - Beginning 423,111     495,080     613,328        1,063,160     1,127,820     943,455     923,907       944,089     474,255       412,899        476,588     423,111          526,359          
Fund Balance - Ending 495,080$   613,328$   1,063,160$   1,127,820$   943,455$      923,907$   944,089$     474,255$  412,899$     476,588$     323,693$  323,693          526,359$       



Miromar Lakes Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2012  Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through August 31, 2018

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWard and Associates, LLC 6

Description October November December January February March April May June July August  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$                          -$                -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                  -$                -$                -$                -                          -$                    N/A
Interest Income -                   

Reserve Account 60,118                 (59,623)      133                 267                 309                 (2,851)            3,734             24                 27                28                31                2,196                      40,000           5%
Prepayment Account -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      65                   133              -                   -                   -                   198                          -                      N/A
Revenue Account 199                       209             74                   289                 700                 673                821                 953              318             327             327             4,891                      30                   16303%
Interest Account -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                   -                   -                   -                          -                      N/A

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll -                             213,103     541,011         33,994           25,898           15,236           11,994           (34,231)       11,236       -                   -                   818,241                 801,872         102%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      160,379         -                    -                   -                   -                   160,379                 160,379         100%
Special Assessments - Prepayments -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                   -                   -                   -                          -                      N/A

Operating Transfers In (From Other Funds) -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                   -                   -                   -                          -                      N/A
Total Revenue and Other Sources: 60,317$               153,689$   541,218$      34,549$         26,906$         13,059$        176,994$      (33,120)$     11,581$     355$           357$           985,904                 1,002,281$   N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2012 Bonds -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      465,000      -                   -                   -                   465,000                 465,000$      100%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2012 Bonds -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      130,000      -                   -                   -                   130,000                 -                      N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2012 Bonds -                             268,641     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      268,641      -                   -                   -                   537,281                 537,281         100%

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -                             -                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                    -                   -                   -                   -                          -                      N/A
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$                          268,641$   -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    863,641$    -$                -$                -$                1,132,281              1,002,281$   N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 60,317                 (114,952)    541,218         34,549           26,906           13,059           176,994         (896,761)     11,581       355             357             (146,377)                (0)                    
Fund Balance - Beginning 794,981               855,298     740,346         1,281,565     1,316,114     1,343,020     1,356,079     1,533,073   636,312     647,893     648,247     794,981                 870,552         
Fund Balance - Ending 855,298$             740,346$   1,281,565$   1,316,114$   1,343,020$   1,356,079$  1,533,073$   636,312$    647,893$   648,247$   648,604$   648,604                 870,551$      

Note:  Negative interest income due to maturity of investment coming due November 17, 2017



Miromar Lakes Community Development District
Debt Service Fund - Series 2015  Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Through August 31, 2018

Unaudited
Prepared by:

JPWard and Associates, LLC 7

Description October November December January February March April May June July August  Year to Date 
Total Annual 

Budget
% of 

Budget
Revenue and Other Sources

Carryforward -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                    -$                   -                  -$                   N/A
Interest Income -                      

Reserve Account 142,555        (141,575)       213                507                587                (4,685)            6,308             136                84                  88                   96                  4,314              90,000           5%
Interest Account -                     -                      -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      2                    2                     -                      N/A
Prepayment Account 346                836                0                    -                      -                      338                -                      -                      2                     2                     -                     1,523              -                      N/A
Revenue Account 1,368            (701)               117                209                354                -                      440                876                529                557                 714                4,465              -                      N/A

Special Assessment Revenue
Special Assessments - On-Roll -                     65,462           166,190        10,442           7,955             4,680             3,685             93,495           4,899             -                      -                     356,809         246,240        145%
Special Assessments - Off-Roll -                     -                      -                     -                      -                      -                      992,869        -                      -                      -                      -                     992,869         1,179,635     84%
Special Assessments - Prepayments -                     -                      -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                  -                      N/A

Operating Transfers In (From Other Funds) -                     -                      -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                  -                      N/A
Bond Proceeds -                     -                      -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                  -                      N/A

Total Revenue and Other Sources: 144,269$     (75,978)$       166,520$      11,158$        8,897$           333$              1,003,302$   94,508$        5,514$           647$              812$              1,359,982$   1,515,875$   N/A

Expenditures and Other Uses
Debt Service

Principal Debt Service - Mandatory
Series 2015 Bonds -                     -                      -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      605,000        -                      -                      -                     605,000         650,000$      93%

Principal Debt Service - Early Redemptions
Series 2015 Bonds -                     1,580,000     -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      55,000           -                      -                      -                     1,635,000      -                      N/A

Interest Expense
Series 2015 Bonds -                     432,938        -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      394,525        -                      -                      -                     827,463         865,875        96%

Operating Transfers Out (To Other Funds) -                     -                      -                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                     -                  -                      N/A
Total Expenditures and Other Uses: -$                   2,012,938$   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   1,054,525$   -$                   -$                    -$                   3,067,463      1,515,875$   N/A

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Fund Balance 144,269        (2,088,915)    166,520        11,158           8,897             333                1,003,302     (960,017)       5,514             647                 812                (1,707,480)    -                      
Fund Balance - Beginning 2,982,849    3,127,118     1,038,203     1,204,723     1,215,881     1,224,778     1,225,111     2,228,413     1,268,395     1,273,909      1,274,556     2,982,849      -                      
Fund Balance - Ending 3,127,118$  1,038,203$   1,204,723$  1,215,881$   1,224,778$   1,225,111$   2,228,413$   1,268,395$   1,273,909$   1,274,556$   1,275,369$  1,275,369      -$                   

Note:  Negative interest income due to maturity of investment coming due November 17, 2017


	ML  - Cover Page - Agenda
	ML - Agenda 10 11 2018
	Miromar Lakes 9-13-18 Minutes.nd
	ML - Financial Statements-Unaudited 08 31 2018.pdf
	ML  - Cover Page - Financial Statements XX
	ML  - Table of Contents - Financial Statements XX
	ML - Financial Statements-Unaudited 08 31 2018
	Balance Sheet
	GF - Monthly P&L
	DSF 2012 - Monthly P&L 
	DSF 2015 - Monthly P&L




<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /None

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.0000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments true

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts true

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure false

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles false

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice



